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Capsule Summary

New Germantown Historic District (Montgomery County #19/13)
Route 118, east and west of Baltimore and Ohio Railroad tracks.
Germantown, MD.

Public/Private

Late 19th century

Germantown Station, or New Germantown (as it was known in
the 19th century) is a railroad-era community that developed
north of the original village of Germantown when the village
was by-passed by the Baltimore and Ohio Railroad in the
1870's.

Work on the railroad, located about a mile east of what
became known as Old Germantown, was completed in 1873, and the
center of commercial activity soon shifted to Germantown
Station, or New Germantown, as it was also known.
Accessibility to the railroad enabled the farmers to more
easily ship produce, grain and milk to Washington and made
Germantown a center for commercial activity.

In 1895, Charles, William and Eldridge Bowman purchased an
8,000 square foot lot in Germantown next to the B & O depot.
They constructed a steam-operated flour mill on this prime
commercial lot and prospered, extending the mill tract out to
Route 118 by 1911. The mill and the railroad established the

town as a regional commercial center, based, initially, on the
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processing and shipping of wheat and, later, when Western wheat
captured most of the market, on the distribution of the area's
dairy products.

With the advent of the Bowman Brothers Mill in the 1800's,
a *"building boom" developed. Most of the existing older
residential buildings in Germantown date from the late 19th and
early 20th centuries and are located primarily on Germantown
Road, between Mateny Road and the new post office. Commercial
enterprises (livery stables, general stores, as well as a post
office and a bank) opened near the mill in the same period, but
few of the early commercial structures which housed these
businesses remain.

The older residences are characterized by a strong
uniformity in design and the repetition of certain
architectural details. Many of the houses are built in the
simple late 19th century traditional Maryland vernacular style,
with two story frame construction, gable roof parallel to the
street, often with a central cross gable and central doorway:
three or five bays wide, with a one-story porch and decorative
wood trim. The appearance of a homogeneous district is created
by both the similarity in architectural detailing and the
uniformity of the streetscape. Most of the houses are set back
from the street, with generous side and back yards and a

scattering of outbuildings in the rear. The houses clearly
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relate to each other and to the small community of which they
are a part.

Today, although the countryside around Germantown is
rapidly changing in use from agriculture to residential and
commercial, with the accompanying growth in population, the
Germantown Historic District retains much of its

turn-of-the-century character and appearance.
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ACHS SUMMARY FORM [ laie M vk 643 "df))
Name: Germantown Historic Distriet

Planning Area/Site Number: 19/13 3. M=NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 13

B=16
Address: Route 118, east and west of the railroad tracks
Classification Summary
Category district Previous Survey Recording -
Ownership both Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Public Acquisition__ N/A Historical Sites
Status occupied
Accessibleyes: restricteds: no = Federal State_x County_x Local
Present u&qggg;gnljy;gi_ggmmgxgial; private residencej religious;
transportation
Date: late 19th century 7. Original Owner: Multiple
Apparent Condition
a. good b. altered c, original site

Description: The original Germantown settlement was located at the inter-
section of the Neelsville/Darnestown and the Logtown/Cloppers roads (now
Routes 118 and 117); very little remains. When the railroad came about a
mile east of old Germantown, the steampowered Bowman Mill went up, along
with homes and small businessess® With the exception of this area around

the railroad station, the rest of the historic district is residential in
nature, with only one public building, Trinity Methodist Church. The
district contains many examples of laie 19th century and early 20th century
residential architecture, characterized by a strong uniformity in design
and repetition of house forms and details. Many houses are of a simple late
19th century traditional Maryland vernacular type, two story frame construce
tion, gable roof parallel to the street, often wi&h central cross gable and
central doorway, three or five bays wide, with one story porch and decora-
tive wood trim., About 30 of the railroa&-cantered buildings remain.
Significance : Germantown was an early farm community which changed to meet the

challenges of developments in the county. 1In 1732 George Buchanan acquired
the tract, "Chestnut Ridge", on which Germantown was established. The first
known set%lers were members of the Waters family who purchased land in 1769
and built large plantations, A post office opened in 1809, Jacob Snyder
arrived in the mid-1800's, and settled in this area of poor quality farmland.
He was joined by other families, primarily of German descent. They put in
roads, a school and various shops. In 1873 the railroad came through the
county about a mile east of old Germantown, by-passing the village. New
Germantown sprang up around the small, frame railroad station, and the old
town gradually moved over. These new settlers built a mill by the tracks,
constructed homes on either side, and put up churches, a bank, a larger
school and shops. Now the buildlngs of early 19th century Germantown have
almost completely disappeared, and late 19th century Germantown is being
altered by a "planned city" of the 1980's with accompanying changes.

Dwyer/Weissman/Kurtze
11. Researcher and date researched: Geraldine Berkman-5/79 Arch, Description
Compiler: Margaret Coleman 13. Date Compiled: 9/79 1%, Designation
Approval

15. Acreage: Approx. 100 acres
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DESCRIPTION
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EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
Xsooo __RUINS X_ALTERED __MOVED DATE_______
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Germantown Station, or New Germantown (as it was

known in the 12th century) was a railroad-era town that

developed north of the original village of Germantown

when the village was by-passed by the Baltimore and Ohio

Railroad in the 1870's. The original Germantown settlement

was located at the intersection of Darnestown Road (Mary-

land Route 118) and Cloppers Road (Maryland Route 117)

and little trace of this village remains today. The

Hopkins Atlas of 1879 shows a collection of shops, ware-

. houses and residences and what later became known as

Y Mateny Road was well-defined.(Street and road names have,
in some cases, been imposed in a later period. Blunt
Avenue was known as "the alley". Waters Road was Waters
Road then, but Mateny Road seems to have had no designation.
At the present time, Route 118 is referred to as Germantown
Road, Darnestown Road, or Darnestown-Germantown Road).

After the Civil War local efforts to secure a branch
of the B & 0 for Montgomery County were successful. Work
on the railrocad, located about a mile east of what became
known as 0ld Germantown, was completed in 1873, and the
center of commercial actirity soon shifted to Germantown
Station, or New Germantown, as it was also known. Access-
ibility to the railroad enabled the farmers to more easily
ship produce, grain and milk to Washington and made German-
town a center for commercial activity.

There is some evidence that Germantown was supposed to
be the site of a large train depot, since the original
plans for the building called for a two-story brick building
with a slate roof. Only a small frame depot, however, was
constructed in 1872; it was replaced in 1891 by a slightly
larger frame building with a gzble-on-hip roof. The station
platform was coverad by a wooden canopy supportgd by curved
bracxets. The second station was destroyed by fire in 1978.

in 1895, Charles, William and Eldridge Bowman, attracted
by the presence of the roilroad, purchased an 8,000 square ‘
foot lot in Germantown next to the B & 0 depot. They con-
structed a steam--nerated flour mill on this prime commercial
lot and procpered, extonzing the mill tract out to Route
113 by 1911. The niil, however, burned to the ground in 121%
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Statement of Significance: Germantown Historic District, 19/13

and, although the Bowman Brothers rebuilt it, theyv soon sold
the operation for 25,000 to a new firm, Liberty Milling
Company, which set out to improve the operation.

By the 1950's the company was prospering and had be-
come the second largest mill in the state; the 1960's,
however, saw it losing business %o newer mills. In spite
of its efforts to keep pace with modernized milling tech-
niques, the company continued to lose business and was soon
shut down. The mill was destroyed by fire in the early
1970's and all that remains of the original complex is a
cluster of six poured concrete grain silos, an adjoining
grain dryer, and a garage and storage building. A small
scale house, complete with scale, is located opposite the
mill site on the west side of Mateny Road.

The mill and the railroad established the town as a
rzgional commercial center, based, initially, on the pro-
cessing and shipping of wheat and, later, when Western
wheat ‘captured most of the market, on the distribution of
the area's dairy products.

With the advent of the Bowman Brothers Mill in the
1880's, a "building boom" developed. Most of the existing
older residential btuildings in Bermantown date from the late
19th and early 20th centuries and are located primarily
on Germantown Road, between Mateny Road and the new post
office; with the addition of the few that are located on
Blunt Avenue, Waters Road and the eastern section of Ger-
mantown Road (near Middlebrook), they number approximately
fifteen. Commercial enterprises (livery stables, general
stores, as well as a post office and a bank) opened near
the mill in the same period, but few of the early commercial
structures which housed these businesses remain.

The older residences are characterized by a strong
uniformity in design and the repetition of certain architect-
ural details. Many of the houses are built in the simple
late 19th century traditional Maryland vernacular siyle, with
two story frame construction; gable roof parallel ts the
street, often witl a central cross gable and central door-
way; three or five bays wide, with a one-story porch and
decorative wood trim. Some houses feature the demi-octagonal
bay which was alss pohular on later Germantown houses.
Windows arv double-nuny <asn, usually either two-over-iwo or
one-over-one and many of the siructures have a window in
the central g2ble. Some of the buildings have decoralive

-

bargeboards, but most have unornamente® 25ves.
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Statement of Significance: Germantown Historic District, 19/1

There are also several houses which show the influence of

the Colonial Revival style, the most elaborate of which is
the Madeline Waters HCuse, built 1399-1902 and still owned
by the Waters family, one of the earliest families in the

area,

Many of the houses still have dependencies such as
stables, vash houses and meat houses, clapboard or board-
and-batten covered; they may exhibit louvered cupolas,
trim galnted in a contrasting color, or cther interesting
architectural details.

The appearance of a homogeneous district is created
by both the similarity in architectural detailing and the
uniformity of the streetscape. Most of the houses are set
back from the street, with generous si ide and back yards
and a scattering of outbuildings in the rear. The houses
clearly relate to each other and to the small community
of which they are a part.

.Today, although the countryside around Germantown is
rapidly changing in use from a§riculture to residential and
commercial, with the accompanying growth in population,
the Germantown Historic District retains much of its turn-
of-the-century character and appearance. Development pres-
sures, however, will make it increasingly difficult to
preserve this important segment of the County's heritage.
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Germantown Historic District List of significant

M: 19/13 sites and buildi
ngs

August, 1984 in the Germantown

Introduction Historic Distriect

As the "Statement of Significance" states, the Germantown
Historic District is primarily residential in nature and its
structures are primarily Maryland vernacular in style, that is,
they borrow architectural elements .from a variety of styles
popular at the turn-of-the-century. There is, mevertheless,

a visual cohesiveness which results trom the repetition of
certain architectural features such as the L-shaped or front
porch, supported by classical columns or Eastlake-style turned
columns, sometimes with ornamental brackets; two or iwo-and-a-
half story frameconstruction with gable or hipped roof and
dormers; fishscale or other decorative shingles on gables,
sometimes with decorative gable board, and houses with both
shingle and clapboard siding; central doorways with transom and
sideloghts; clapboard, stucco or pebble-dash exteriors; and
projecting side bays. The sense of cohesiveness is further
enhanced by the uniformity in setting, particularly along
Germantown Road between Mateny and the Post Office. Structures
are generally set back from the street amidst mature trees.
There are often several outbuildings in the rear as well as a
later addition to the house.

Builldings and sites

1. Upper Farmhouse, Ross/Germantown Ltd. Ptns., adjoining and gi
east of Madeline Waters property, Germantown Road. Qﬁ
Large, worn, clapboarded two story Victorian farmhouse, vacant ..@¢
for years. Wallichs owned, before 1901. 40‘

2. Lower Farmhouse, Rosg/Germantown Ltd. Ptns., adjocining and y
east of Madeline Waters property, Germantown Road. \0
Large, 19th century Victorlan style farmhouse occupied by Duvall /éﬁV
family in 1890*'s. Mr. Duvall operated a tin shop in the vicinity Q}

of Germantown Station. The Duvalls moved to a house across the

road from the Selby house. House vacant for years and detericrating.

3. 19500 Germantown Road, H.D. Waters/Madeline Waters House.
Large, two story Colonial Revival house, clapboarded. Bailt
between 1899 and 1902 by Lloyd Dorsey, half-brother of Madeline
Waters and stepson of Horace D. Waters. Horace Waters family
moved into house in early 20th century from 0ld Germantown,

where Mr. Waters owned a general store.

Wrap-around pedimented porch with classical columns, flve

bays by four:; central pedimented pavilcn with Palladlan
window; cornice with dentil meclding; hipped roef with dormers;
projecting bay, west side.

House %ﬁg_been vacant for several months, since death gf M.
Waters?'Kd jacent to property being developed for shopping

center.”?
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L. 19430 Germantown Road, Horace Bennett House.

Two Story, three bays by three; L-shaped porch with turned
posts. front and side gables have fishscale shingles and decor-
ative gable boards; tin roof; projecting bay, west side.

Possibly built by Horace Bennett very early 20th century or late
19th. Bennett owned a hardware store in Germantown Station.

5. 19411 Germantown Road, Presbyterian Chapel.
Built ¢.18%6 for church services because nearest Presbyterian
church was in Neelsville; Presbyterian Manse was across road,

where C&P Telephone Company office now stands; Chapel bell would
be rung as fire alarm.

Turn-of-the-century; two story, three bays, steep gable roof,
side dormers; porch front and side; aluminum sided; recently
renovated for use as veternarian's office.

6. 19401 Germantown Road; Pumphrey/Mateny House/Store.

Two story frame house, five bays by three, German siding; gable
roof with decorative trim at gables, bracketed gable eaves and
front gable Palladian window; one story pyojecting bay, west side.
side porch with decorative trim. One story addition at back;very

close to road.

Robert H. Pumphrey purchased groparty from John Nicholls in 1883.
Ran a store here during the 1890's until a separate building was
censtructed next door, in the very early 19CC's, The Pumphrey
family lived in the hous=e and were succeeded by the Mateny
family, Mrs. Mateny being a daughter of Robert Pumphrey. She
occupied the house until the Late 60°'s.

7. Building adjacent to 19401 Germantown Road, Pumphrey's Store.
Two story storefront build n§ with attic, hipped roof and dormer;
three bay facade; German siding under asphalt shingle; constructed
early 20th century.

Vacant since 1960's (see #6); one of few remaining commercial
structures; poor condition.

8. 19421 wWaters Road, Richard wgtafs House.

One-and-one-ha story, bungalow style, pebbledash; five bays
by three; shed roof dormer; center door with transom and side-
lights.

Built by Richard Waters, son of Perry Waters, owner of Germantown
store; Perry Waters' house stood next door until destroyed by
fire, 1926 or 1727.

9. l1oL29 Waters Road, "=r+ia  Waters house.
Two story, frur bavs;hinned roof with dormers; front porch
with turned voste; nrojecting bay, south side; aluminum sided.

ATeNs xbaf, HNeppath aAlers o ause.
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10. 19430 Waters Road, Bugene Waters House.
Large, two story Colonlal Revival withhipped roof & doemers; entry

with fanlight transom and sidelights; aluminun sided; iron posts
supporting porch. Built very early 20th century.

11. A.R. Selby House, 19330 Germantown Road.

~ Clapboarded, two story house with porch across front, bay 5&
windows, attic, arched windows in attic gables, additions in back. ()
Probably built by Dr. Simpers, a local physician, in the early  o°
20th century. He lived here and had his office in the house. 2
Around 1918, A.R. Selby, manager and owner of the Liberty Milling
Company, purchased house. He lived here until the 1960°'s.

12. Andrew Baker House[!ggxland House of Rest., north side of
Germantown Road gust before Liberty Heights Road.

Originally a c. O farmhouse, greatly enlarged c.1906 by Andrew
Baker, who established the Germantown Bank. The Baker fami occupied,
this house from 1888 to 1946. It was used as a rest home until 0

1976. White stucco, three story, 20 rooms, veranda. Vacant and (ff
boarded up

Site will be developed for townhouses; very large copper beech
tree, as well as swimming pool and foundation of house, remain.

13. Corner House, Mateny Road and Germantown Road.

Clabboarded, two story with attic, porch on side facing Bank; i
Deteriorated, some alterations; The property (with appurtances) d}'
was bought from Thomas Henderson by Joshua Dorsey in 1874. Qr
He built the house probably for an employee in his store in 01ld Q

Zermantown. His son Lloyd owned the house at one time, and it
was occupied by Dr. Simpers before he moved into the Selby House.
Possibly 1870's. '

Small board and batten, gable roof, white building which was on
site of demolished store (above building used as store at one
time) has been moved to 19215 Blunt Avenue, on corner of Mateny
and Blunt (sowih side); Three bays by three, center double door
with transcm, front window shutters; Was used at various times as
harness shop, post office, barber shop; vacant.

13, West gide Mateny Road, across from grain silos, Germantown

K
%ﬁg‘Germantown Bank is important as one of the few remaining
buildings in the o0ld commercial center of Germantown. Now owned
by the COunt¥ and no longer used for banking purposes, the Bank
was constructed in 1922, funded through the sale of shares to the
the residents of Germantown, many of whom used it to cash their
mill paycheckes without being charged the l5cents which the general
store demanded for the service.

*The heavily wooded area where the Baker house stood iS an important
part of the streetscane in that section of Sermantown Road and any
new deveiopment shculd be pianned with that in mind.
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The bank is three bay by two, one-and-a-half story, with common
bonded brick walls painted white; six poured concrete steps lead
up to the double glass and wooden paneled doors, surmounted by
a transom light and covered by wrought iron bars; the door is
recessed, flanked by doric columns which support a flat molded
architrave; windows are twelve and fifteen Yg ht, covered by
iron bars; gable roof, asbestos shingled, with two-step false

front on northeast elevation.

Vacant lots on either side of bank are used by County for com-
muter parking.

15. East side of Mateny Road, Mill Site,

In 1970 a fire destroyed the Liberty Milling Company, which,

with its predecessor, the Bowman Brothers Mill, made Germantown

an important economic center, based on the processing of the

grain grown in the region. Located on the railroad, the mill

was steam-operated and rapidly took business from the water-powered
mills located across the County. In 19608 it began to lose business
to larger and more modern milling operations. Despite efforts to
modernize it, the company continued to lose business and was
eventually shut down.

All that remains of this important industrial complex is a cluster
of six concrete silos, an adjacent orain dryer and two beildings
(one at either end of the site) which originally served as garage
and storage space.Across the street, at 19215 Blunt Avenue, is

the small, tin covered scale house, complete with its scale. (Just
to the south of the intersection of Mateny and Blunt).

Additional material available on Liberty Milling Company.

16. East side of Mateny Road, B&0 Railroad Degot Site.

Ad jacent to the mill until it was destroyed ire in 1978 was
the B&0 depot, built in 1891 and similar in design to frame
stations at Dickerson, Kensi on and Garrett Park. Constructicn
of the railroad after the Civil War and designation of the depot
at this site was instrumental in the growth of Germantown Station

in the late 1890's and early years of the 20th century. The
town's commercial core deve{oped in this area because of the
presence of the mill to produce flour and the railroad to ship

it across the state and the country.

Depot and Mill sites are now used by County to provide commuter
_parking for B&0 passengers.

17. 19216 Blunt Avenue (first house on north side after corner
carking 10t).

Two story, two bay by two; porch in front, turned porch nposts;
pebbledash exterior; gzable roof, with small stained glass window
in front zable. 18790's or earlier: nece ncecupied by millworkers,

18. 19212 slunt Avenue {(second houce on north side sf street).
Twn story, three hays by two, center —able, tin roof; front norch
has tumed - be with sepasontal Braciat sy Y901 L G AR

b aTats Y . e - | TR o




> M 1913

19. 19201 Blunt Avenue.

. Two story, two bay by two; front porch has turned posts;
hi ged roof with front gable; asbestos shingles; early
20 century.

20. 19215 Blunt Avenue.

Two story, three bays by three, center gable; central
entry with transom and sidelights; front porch with orna-
mental balustrade; clapboarded;

House built for a Mr. Rayfield, pastor of the Germantown
Baptist Church, probably in the 1890's; occupied for many
years by area postman, Carlton Browning; House fronts onto
Mateny Road.

Near the edge of the property, at Mateny Road, are two
structures previously mentioned, the grain scale house
which served the mill and the small board and batten build-
ing which was used for a variety of commercial purposes.
Both now belong to the owner of house at 19215 Blunt Avenue.

21. 19310 Mateny Road (Charles T. Johnson House).

Similar to the house at 19215, but larger; two story, clap-
board; four bay by two; large front porch with classical
pgsts on masonry base; gable roof with dormer; built late
1890's.

23. 19390 Mateny Road, Allnutt House.
Two story frame, clapboard, various outbuildings; difficult
to see because of trees and bushes.

R.E. Harris built this house or had it built, apparently in
the 1870's; his residence appears on the 1879 Hopkins map of
Germantown, at this location. Members of the Allnutt family -
have lived here since 1923.

23. 19110 Mateny Road. .

Two story, two bay by three; L-shaped porch with classic
columns; hipped roof with front dormer; widow's walk on
roof; projecting bay, north side; asbestos shingled; c¢. 1910

24, 19120 Mateny Road.
Two story, three beys by three, with addition at side and

rear; pedimented front porch with classical columris: one
story, turreted projecting bay at second floor corner, with
brackets; first floor projecting bays, porch and side; second
floor shingled, first clapboarded; gable roof: built 1910 by
Wallach family.
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25, 19323 Germantown Road (Jordan House)
Two story, three bay by two; porch across front, turned
norch posts and decorative porch brackets; zable roof with

center gable; "
Early part of house said to have been built in 1860's; major

segment (front wing) in the 1870's; older residents remember
house on sife in the 1890°'s.

26. 19319 Germantown Road (Duvall House).

Two story, two bay by three; L-shaped porch, decorative
vorch brackets, turned posts; front gable has pendant at
veak; decorative shingles on front and side gables; projecting
bay, east side; asbestos siding; c¢.1890's.

27. 19315 Germantown Road (Shewbridge/Mother Seton Parish House).
Bungalow style, one-and-one-half story; pebbledash

exterior; front porch, center entry with transom and sidelights.

Ewell Shewbridge, telegraph operator, built this house c¢.1919

and lived in it for many years.

28. 12313 Germantown Road (Soderberg House)

Property is in the rear of Shewbridge House and backs
onto Blunt Avenue. Built by Andrew Baker, possibly to house
servants, in the early 1900's. White clapbocard exterior, first
floor, shingles, second floor; three bay front.

29. 19311 Germantown Rocad (Burns House).

Two story frame house with front gable with decorative
shingles and small window; enclosed pnorch across front; three
bays by three; German siding.

Built by Mr. Burns, town mail carrier for many years. Members
of the Burns' family occupied the house until recently¢c.1890.

30. 19307 Germantown Road

Two story frame house, three bays by three; front gable
with decorative shingles, small window; front porch with
clagsicai columns; German siding. Very much like Burns house;
CIl 30.

31. Trinity Methodist Church, 19225 Germantown Road.
Dedicated 1002, white frame church with A-roof and
gothic-arched windows:; built by "northern contingent" when
they decided to form a separate congregation; lot purchased
from Charles Bowman of the Bowman Brothers [Hill; church

aluminum sided.

32. 19219 Germantown Road.

Twn story, three vay house, front gable; decorative zable
boards, boih front anéd side sables; stiucco finish; wrought
irog rosts sunport norch; projectinz bay on east elevation;
¢, 1300-1"10,
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(Between 19307 Germantown Road and the church there is a
more recent building, post 1930; also, between 19219 and 19209).

33, 19209 Germantown Road. (Bowman House).

Two story, stucco, ornamented gables; belonged to Upton
Bowman, one of the owners of the first mill, who camec to
Germantown in the 1880's; occupied house and may have built
it. .

34. 19205 Germantown Road (Charles Bowman House).

Two story, clapboard, hipped roof with gables; projecting
bay, east side;
Charles Bowman, one of the three owners of the first mill,
purchased the property in 1901; is believed to be the original
owner; Bowman's widow sold the property in 1947.

35. 19115 Germantoim Road, (Dawson House).

ThreegStory frame house, five bays by three; first two
floors clapboarded, third covered in shingles (fishscale);
three story bvay in rear; hipped rcof with gables; L-shaped
porch, partially enclosed; projecting bay on west side.

- Probably built in the early 1900's by a Mr. Sponseller.

Dawson family lived in house for a long time.




Approximate Dates of Erection of SignificantBuildings
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Germantown Road
19500 ¢.1899-1902
16430 c.1895-1G05
19411 c.18396
19401 c.1883

P. Store c¢.1905
19323 ¢.1860; ¢.1870
19319 c.1890
19315 c.1919
10313 c.1905
19311 c.1890
19307 c.18%90
19225 1902
19219 ¢.1890-1910
19209 c.13880
19205 c.1901
19115 c.1%05

Waters Road

19421 c.1914
19429 c.1898
19430 c.1910
K. Waters House

Mateny Road

Germantown Bank
Mill Site

B&0O Depot Site
19310

19320

19110

19120

Blunt Avenue
12216
16212
19201
19215

—_— R

M35

c.10620

1922
1880; 1913

1891

c.1895
2.1870
c.1810

1910




P

M13-17%

EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

See Attachment Sheet A

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ElJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA |

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY Approximately 100 acres

VERBAL By - NDARY DESCRIPTION

See Attachment Sheet F

LiST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE - V COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY | ied _—
NAME/ TITLE . . » Dwyer/Weissman/Kurtze
ioégr?fg‘ig‘éa%;r%ged 8/84 Architectural Deseription
CRGANIZATION . DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails Mav 1879
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87 926-4510
CiTY OR TOWN ; STATE
Dickerson Marvland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, tc be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of indivizual property rights. ‘

RETURN TQO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapelis, Maryland 21401
-y

14
(i ~ o 1 an
{301) 267-~14338




M: 19/13

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
MAGI#

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC Germantown Historic District

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION |
STREET&NUMBER  Route 118, east and west of the railroad tracks
CITY. TOWN ‘ CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
. Germantown — VICINITY OF - 8
STATE . COUNTY
Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP _ STATUS PRESENT USE
XDISTRICT ’ —PUBLIC XOCCUPIEDV X AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
—BUILDING(S) —PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED X_COMMERCIAL —.PARK
—STRUCTURE X BOTH ) __WORK IN PROGRESS _EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT X RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT - —INPROCESS XYES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT . SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED — YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL }_C_TRANSPORTATION
Xno , __MILITARY —_OTHER:
. OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME Multiple Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
CITY, TOWN I ’ STATE, Z1lp code
- - VICINITY OF '
B LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION riber #:
- COURTHOUSE. ' 4 Folio #:°
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER ' =
CITY. TOWN ) ) ‘ STATE

DI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

M-NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites

T

DATE 3 .
1976 —FEDERAL X _STATE XCOUNTY —LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEYRECORDS  Dapk-Historian's Office

CITY. TOWN STATE -

Rockville : . Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION MAT-(13

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
Xgoop __RUINS X _ALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Germantown Station is a railroad-era town that developed north of
the original village of Germantown which was by-passed by the B&0. The
original Germantown settlement was located at the intersection of Darnes-
town Road (Maryland Route 118) and Cloppers Road (Maryland Route 117), and
little trace of this village remains today. The Hopkins Atlas of 187§
shows a collection of shops, warehouses and residencesj what later became
known as Mateny Road was weil-defined. With the advent of the Bowman
Brothers Mill, in the 1880's, something of a building boom developed. The
houses in wha% was then called Germantown Station (or New Germantown) are
mostly from this end of the century period with a sprinkling of earlier
homes and other structures. The Mill area, in this period, was busy.
There were two general stores, livery stabies, shops of various kinds, a
post office. This environment coexisted with unpaved roads, very few
telephones and little electric power. The eight-grade, one-room school
was located west of the Reed House on Germantown Road. Until recently, a
mill stood next to the railroad tracts, as did several other industrial
service structures. The railroad station (1891) was a small, frame
bullding with a gable-on-hip roof; the platform was covered by a canopy
supported by curving brackets. The former carriage shop is a brick r
building with a three bay facade, The central entrance is recessed to /
form a porch in antis with two columns carrying a flat cornice. It has a
"Square front"™ with a central, pedimented tablet rising above the flat
cornice,

With the exception of this area around the railroad station, the
rest of the historic district is residential in nature, with only one
public building, Trinity Methodist Church, The district contains many
examples of late 19th century and early 20th century residential archie
tecture, characterized by a strong uniformity in design and repetition
of house forms and details, Many houses are of a simple late 19th century
traditional Maryland vernacular type, two story frame construction, gable
roof parallel to the street, often with central cross gable and central
doorway, three or five bays wide, with one story porch and decorative
wood trim. Some feature a demi-octagonal bay also popular on later
Germantown houses, Windows are double hung sash, either two-over-two or -
one-over-one and many have a window in the central gable. ©Some of the
buildings have bargeboards, but most have plain eaves.

The Baker house is an eight-bay building, erected in several sections.
Each section has a large dormer window and %he gable ends are shingled,
the west gable having a "Palladian" window. Trinity Church is a frame
building with an A-roof and gothic arched windows.

In addition, there are many houses which show the influence of the
Colonial Revival, typically simple cubical blocks. with large porches, The
most elaborate of these Colonial Revival houses is the Madeline Waters
House, built 1899-1902 and still owned by the same family, one of the
earliest families in the area. ,

Many of the bulldings still have dependencies such as stables, wash
houses, and meat houses, These are frame, some board-and-batten, and some
weatherboarded. They have louvered cupolas, are painted with contrasting
trim or otherwise have detailing of interest.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

(Continued on Attachment Sheet 1)
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Germantown Historic District

The sense of a district is created not only by the architectural
unity of the district, but also by the uniformity in the settings of
many of the houses, Many are set close to the street in large shady
yards, and retain their original outbuildings. Through their
architecture and settings, these houses clearly relate to each other
and to the community of which they are a part.

Today, although the land around Germantown is increasingly
changing from agricultural to residential and commerecial use, the
historic district outlined here retains much of its turn of the
century appearance and character, Its architecture still reflects the
period of its greatest growth and prosperity, with few later intru-
sions., The Germantown Historic District presents a picture of a
basically unaltered early 20th century Montgomery County town, and
this concentration of buildings and the integrity of the district
are becoming inecreasingly rare in the county.

Street and road names have in some cases been imposed in a
later period. Blunt Avenue was known as "the alley". Waters Road
was Waters Road then, but Mateny Road seems to have had no desige
nation, At the present time, Route 118 is referred to as German-
town Road, Darnestown Road, or Darnestown-Germantown Road,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Germantown is significant as an early farm community which changed
to meet the challenges of developments in the County.

Because of the relatively poor quality of the soil in the Germantown
area, the land in the region remained a wilderness for a period of time
after other parts of the County were settled. Land was owned in large
tracts by a few individuals until the early part of the 19th century. The
land where the town of Germantown now stands was part of "Chestnut Ridge",
acquired in 1732 by George Buchanan. The nearby Waters tract of 500
acres was purchased in 1769, The Waters' farms, occupied in the early

““"9th century, were large, autonomous farms of the plantation type. The
nearest post office was in Steptown (Middlebrooke); although the post
office was established in 1809, the area was settled earlier, The Barnes-
ville - Logtown (Clopper) Road was built in 1807.

As arable land became more scarce in the County, this region began to
be more heavily settled. Somewhat smaller farms became the rule. ,
According to local tradition, Jacob Snyder was the first of a number of
Germans to arrive during the second quarter of the 19th century. He pur-
chased land near what is now the intersection of Route 118 and Clopper
Road, in 1836, William Musser, from Pennsylvania, and Joseph Leaman, from
Maryland, acquired land at about the same time. Other families (Richter,
Metz, Stang, Rhinehart, Grusendorf and Arnold) of German origin settled
-in the district and it became known as Germantown., The road from Neels-
ville to Darnestown, running through the community, was completed in 1849,
Jacob Snyder and other members of the group helped to build it.

: A store, owned by Lowe, then Rosenmier and Adler, and a blacksmith
shop owned by Stang, appeared at the intersection of Clopper and Darnes-
town roads. During the Civil War it was raided by Union soldiers under
General Nathaniel Banks, encamped at Darnestown., One of the first public
schools was<located on William Musser's farm.

After the Civil War, Francis Clopper's efforts toward the branch of
the Baltimore & Ohio Raiiroad in Montgomery County were rewarded., Work on
the Railroad was completed in 1873. Germantown was intended to be the
site of a large and important stationhouse, and original plans called for
a two-story brick building with a slate roof. However, only a small frame

~~~tationhouse was constructed in 1878; it was replaced in 1891 by a frame
D'x12' station, demolished by fire in 1978,

' The center of Germantown moved about .a mile east to the tracks
and the original center at Clopper and Darnestown became known as "01ld
Germantown", Accessibility to the railroad enabled the farmers to ship

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (Continued on Attachment Sheet A4)
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produce, grain, and, before modern refrigeration, milk to Washington.
During the 1880's Charles, Upton and Eldridge Bowman were

attracted to the site near the station and built the Bowman Brothers
Mill, a steam-powered mill which did a good deal of business, making
it possible for the farmers to grind their grain, purchase fertilizer
or other necessities arriving by rail and sell their wheat and corn
to the mill., Germantown acquired a post office at this time.

Through the end of the 19th and the beginning of the 20th
centuries, Germantown was an important shipping center for wheat.

Western wheat, however, began to grow in importance and gradually
overshadowed the wheat of eentral Maryland., This affected the milling
industry? which began to decline in the County by World War I, Some-
time during the second decade of the 20th century the mill burned. In
1918 it was rebuilt and was bought by the Liberty Milling Company with
Augustus R. Selby as the new manager. Selby modernized the mill, He
joined with A.H. Baker and others to form the Germantown Bank in 1922,

As wheat-growing diminished, dairying grew in importance, and
became the principal kind of farming in the region. Grain was grown
primarily for fodder.

In the 1920's the mill became one of the last of its kind in the
County. With World II, however, it underwent a period of prosperity
derived from supplying the armed forces. The business generated during
this time carried through the 1940's and early 50's. The mill employed
15 men in 1956, but went bankrupt in the late 1960's and burned in 1972.

Other forces, such as the use of the land for housing developments,
accommodating the spreading suburban population, and for office buildings,
together with the building of Route 270, were to change the community in
the 50's, 60's and 70's. Today the raiiroad community is being encom=
passed and altered by a planned "ecorridor city", with accompanying changes
in land use, population density, architecture, and transportation patterns.

BIBLIOGRAPHY
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Buildings:

1.

2.,

3.

L,

5e

6.

7

Upper farmhouse, Union Trust Property, adjoining and east of
Madeline Waters property, Route 118, Large, worn, clapboarded
two-story Victorian farmhouse, vacant for years. Wallichs
owned, before 190l.

Lower farmhouse, Union Trust property, visible from Route 118,
Large 19th century Victorian-style farmhouse lived in by Duvall
family in 1890's., Mr., Duvall operated a tin shop in the vicinity
of Germantown Station. The Duvalls moved to a house across the
road from the Selby house. House vacant for years and rundown.
Mg -11-
H.D, Hhtérs/Madeline Waters House, 19500 Germantown Road. Large
clapboarded Colonial Revival house built between 1899 and 1902 by
Lloyd Dorsey, half-brother of Madeline Waters and stepson of
Horace D. Wh%ers. The Horace D. Waters family moved into this
house in the early 20th century, from 0ld Germantown, where Mr.
Waters owned a general store. ﬁxcellent condition.

Horace Bennett House, 19%19 Germantown Road. Gray pebbledash,
two-storyj; gables have fishscale shingles. Good condition.
Possibly built by Horace Bennett in the very early 20th century
or late 19th, He owned a hardware store in Germantown Station,

Presbyterian Chapel, 19%11 Germantown Road. Used as a dwelling
since 1936, this structure was built c. 1896 for services, the
nearest Presbyterian Church being at Neelsville. The Presby=-
terian Manse was across the road where the C & P Telephone
Company office stands. When a fire occurred in the area, the
chapel bell would be rung. Turn of century. Low frame building;
looks structurally sound but somewhat rundown.

(nilq-112-8>
Pumphrey/Mateny House/Store, 19401 Germantown Road, Owner,
R.H. Bryant. Frame house, five bays across front, three bays
side, two-story, decorative trim at gables, one-story addition
at back, porch at west side, very close to road. Robert H,
Pumphrey purchased property from John Nicholls in 1883. He ran
a store here during the 1890's until a separate building was
constructed next door, in the very early 1900's. The Pumphrey
family lived in the house and were succeeded by the Mateny
family, Mrs. Mateny being a daughter of Robert Pumphrey. ©She
occupied the house until the late 60's. The house is now rented.,

mn1q-13-e

Péhphrey's seore, two-story building with attic, hipped roof and
dormer. Vacant since 60's, Dilapidated condition. Constructed
in the early 20th century (see #6).
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8.

9.

10.

11,

12,

13.

134,

13B.
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Germantown Historic District

Richard Waters House, 19421 Waters Road. One-and-one-half-story
bungalow-style, pebbledash. Richard Waters, son of Perry Waters,
owner of the Germantown Store, built this house. His father's
house stood on the next lot to the south, until 1926 or 1927,
when it was destroyed by fire. This house appears to be in
excellent condition.

Kenneth Waters House, 19429 Waters Road. Two-story house with
front porch, aluminum siding. Kenneth Waters, son of Horace

and half-brother of Horace D., built this house in the early

20th century. His widow, Mrs. Blanche Waters, lived there until
her death a short time ago. House appears to be in fair condition.

Eugene Waters House, Large two-story house, attic with four
dormers, Aluminum siding. Built in very early 20th century.
Good condition.

A.R. Selby House, 19330 Germantown Road. Clapboarded, two-story
house with porch across front, bay windows, attic, arched windows
in attic gables, additions in back. Good condition. Probably
built by Dr. Simpers, a local physician, in the early 20th
century. He lived here and had his office in the house. Around
1918, A.R. Selby, manager and owner of the Liberty Milling
Company, purchased the house, He lived there until the 1960's,

Andrew Baker House/Marylander. Original c., 1840 farmhouse
greatly enlarged c., 1906 by Andrew Baker, who established %he
Germantown Bank. The Baker family occupied the house from 1888
to 1946. It was used as a rest home until 1976. White stucco,
three-story, 20 rooms, veranda. Fair condition. Vacant and
boarded up.

Corner house, Mateny Road and Germantown Road., Clapboarded,
two-story with attic, porch on side facing Bank. Deteriorated.
Some alterations. The property (with appurtenances) was bought
from Thomas Henderson by Joshua Dorsey in 1874, He built the
house probably for an employee in his store in 0ld Germantown.
His son Lloyd owned the house at one time, and it was occupied
by Dr. Simpers before he moved into the Selby house.  Possibly
1870's. ,

Criiiq-32)

Germantown Bank. Incorporated by local residents, and constructed
1922 to serve the communityj consolidated into Suburban Trust in
1960. Good condition.

{rue® —23 -3

Mill Site.” Site of steam-operated grain mill constructed 1895
by Bowman Brothers. Symbolic of transfer of economic dominance
from water-powered mills to steam operations after the coming of
the railroad. Burned 191k, but rebuilt and became the Liberty
Milling Company. Ceased operations late 1960's, burned early
1970's. Only silos and minor buildings remain.
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L

13cC.

1k,

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Station Site. Designed by B & 0 Company architect E. Francis
Baldwin, this station was similar in design to frame stations

at Dickerson, Kensington, and Garrett Park. It served
Germantown from its construction in 1891 (replacing the original
building) until its destruction by fire in 1978,

L., Rutledge. TFirst house on north side of Blunt Avenue. Two=-
story, two-bay front, pebbledash, front porch. Rundownj
occupied in the past by millworkers. 1890's or earlier.

H., Rutledge. ©Second house on north side of Blunt Avenue, Two=-
story, three-bay front, clapboarded, front porch. Occupied in
the past by millworkers., 1890's or earlier. Fair condition.

W. Soderberg, 19313 Germantown Foad. This house 1s in back of
the Shewbridge House and backs on Blunt Avenue., It was built

by Andrew Baker, possibly to house servants, in the early 1900's,
White clapboard exterior, first floor, second floor shingled,
three-bay front. Fair condition.

Carleton Browning House, 19215 Blunt Avenue (Owner: H.B. Ashcraft).
Two=story, three«bay front with peak in center of front, 19th
century s%yle, porch across front., Built for a Mr. Ray%ield,
pastor of the Germantown Baptist Church, probably in 1890's,
Occupied for many years by Carleton Browning, postman in the

area. He sold it in 1972, Excellent condition. Fronts Mateny
Road.

Charles T. Johnson House, Mateny Road (R.A. Brooks, present owner).
Same style as Carleton Browning House next door, and apparently
built during the same period, the late 1890's. Good condition,

Allnutt House, 19390 Mateny Road. Two-story frame house, clap-
boarded, various outbuildings. R.E. Harris built this house or
had it built, apparently in the 1870's, His residence appears on
the 1879 Hopkins map of Germantown, at this location. Members of
the Allnutt family have lived there since 1923.

Jordan House, 19323 Germantown Road, (Present occupant: E. Wilson
Jordan)., Two story, three-bay front, Fair condition. Early part
of house is said to have been built in 1860's, later and major
part (the entire front wing) in the 1870's., House definitely
existed here in recollection of older residents, in the 1890's,

Duvall House, 19319 Germantown Road., (W.C. Harding). The Duvall
family lived here after moving from the house next to the H.D.
Waters house., Mr, Duvall a tinner in Germantown Station. Two-
story house with Le-shaped front porch., 1890's,

Shewbridge House (Mother Seton Parish House), 19315 Germantown
Road. Bungalow-style house, one-and-one-half-story, pebbledash.
Ewell Shewbridge, telegraph operator, built this house c. 1919,
and lived here for many years. Good condition.
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23. Burns House, Frame, two-story house with peak in center front.
Good condition. Mr. Burns was a mail carrier for many years.
He had the house built probably in the very early 20th century.
Members of the Burns family occupied the house until fairly
recently.

24, Reed House, Frame, three-bay, two-story house with peak in
center front, Same style as ﬁurns house, but said to be older.
1890's. Good condition.

24A, Trinity Methodist Church. Dedicated 1902, Good condition.
(Mi1a-1%=()

25, Upton Bowman House, 19219 Germantown Road. Two-story, stucco,
Victorian trim on gables. Good condition. Upton Bowman was
one of the original mill owners, coming to Germantown in the
1880's. He occupied this house and may have built it,

26. Charles Bowman House, 19205 Germantown Road. Two-story, clap-
boarded. Good condiéion. Charles Bowman, one of the three mill
owners, purchased the property in 1901, ﬁe is believed to be the
original owner. His widow sold the property in 1947,

27. Dawson House, Frame house, five bays across front, three in
depth. First two floors ciapboarded third fishscale shingled.
Good condition. Three-story bay in ﬁack. A Mr,. Sponseller
belt this house, probably after 1900. The Dawson family lived
here for a long time.
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Accessible reg: vaestricted: ng Federal State_x County_x lLeccal
"resent use gericyliuyre: copmercial; private residence; religious;
transvortation
Jate: late 19th century 7. Original Owner: IlMultiple

Apparent Condition

s, z200d b, altered C. orirsinal site

2scription: The original Cermantown settlement was lccated at the inter-
section of the Neelsville/Darnestown and the Logtown/Clovpers roads (now
Soutes 118 and 117); very little remains., “hen the railroad came about a
mile east of old ermantown, the steampowered Bowman ‘111 went up, alcne
with homes ard small businessess. sith the exception of this area around
the railroad station, the rest of the historic district is residential-in
nature, with only one public building, Trinity Methodist Church, The
district contains cany examples of late 19th century and early 20th centur
residential architecture, characterized by a st*ong wiiformity in desizn
and renetition of house %orms and details. ‘lany houses are of a sizxple ls
19th century traditional !aryland vernacular type, two story frame constru
:ion, zable roof parallel to the street, often with central cross gzable ar
central doorway, three or five bavs wide, with one story porch and decora-
tive wood trim, About 30 of the "ailrcaé-ceqte“ed buildings remain.
Siznificance: 3ermantcwn was an early fzrm community which changed to mesat
challenges of developments in the ceountr. In 1732 Georze 5uc1ana acnuire
the tract "Chestnut 2idge", cn which fGermantown was establisned, The fir
tnoun settlers were memoers of the ‘Jaters familv who nurchased land in:l7¢€
and duilt large nlantations. A post office opened in 1809, Jacob Znyréer
arrived in the nid-1800's, and settled in this area of poor guality farmla
Ze was joined by other families, orimarily of German descent. They put in

roads, a schocl and various shoss. In 1873 the railrcad came :hrcuzh the
count" about a mils east of old ?er antown, by-passing the village. ilew

sermantewn sprang up arcund the small, frame railroad station, and the old
town n-adua_lr moved over., These new settlers built a mill by the tracks,
constructed nomes on eitner side, and »sut up churches, a bank, a larger
school and shons. Now the buildines of early 12th century Jermantown have
almost completely disappeared, and late 15 tu century Germantown is beins

t

] . [ ot .
alfered b»r a "plarned citry" of the 19€C's with zccompanring chanses.
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NOMINATION FORM
for the
NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

M #19-13

1604255 627

C OMMON:
Germantown
_ . |AND/oOR HISTORIC: , ‘
N Germantown Historic District
B STREET ANG NUMBER:
Darnestown Road (Rte. 118) and B & O Railroad
CITY OR TOWN:
Germantown
STATE COUNTY:
Maryland Montgom
CATEGORY STAT ACCESSIBLE
v (Chock Oney OWNERSHIP us TO THE PUBLIC
= " District - D Suilding D Publie ‘Poblic Aequisitiont Occupigd Yes: .
o . ; . ! InP R [ Restricted
[ Site 3 Structure B Privats {3 in Process {71 Unoccupied .
- O Obso.cy [ Both [J Being Considered ] Preservation work W Uncestricted
o in progress 0 Ne
e PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate) .
. 3 Agricultural {7] Government 3 Perk {71 Transportation O] Comments
o 8 Commercial {3 Industrial £} Privote Residence {7} Other (Specity)
b= [} Educational 3 Military ] Religious i
. {1 Entertainment {7 Museum [ Scientifie
= 4. OWNEROF PROPERTY . -0l i
— CWNER'S N AME:
Various private owners
T STREET ANO NUMBER?
m N
W CITY OR TOWN: STATE:
COURTHOUSE. REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC:
Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET AND NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: STATE ‘
Rockville Maryland
Tltle_Reference of Current Deed (Book & Pg, #):
4 N b '
TITLE OF SURVEY:
None
DATE OF SURVEY: {71 Federal [ State [ County 1 Lecal
DEPOSITORY FOR SURYEY RECORDS:
STREET ANO NUMBER:
CITY OR TOWN: o STATE:
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DESCRIPTION . 1
(Check One)
t] Excellent B Good O Fair ] Detericrated  * [[] Ruins v U-Uncxpoiod
CONDITION (Check One) (Check One)
N 5 Altered O Uncltered 1 Moved Original Site -

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 4D ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Germantown Station is a railroad-era town that developed
north of Germantown which was by-passed by the B&0O. Until
recently, a mill stood next to the railroad tracts, as did
several other industrial service structures. The railroad
station (1891) is a small, frame building with a gable~on-hip

brackets. The former carriage shop is a brick building with a
three bay facade. The central entrance is recessed to form a
porch in antis with two columns carrying a flat cornice. It
has a "Square front" with a central, pedimented tablet rising
above the flat cornice.

The houses are mid- and late nineteenth century, frame
buildings, almost all are three bays with central doorways and
center gables on the facade. Windows are double hung sash,
either 2/2 or 1/1 and many have a window in the central gable.
Porches extend across the fronts. Some of the buildings have
bargeboards, but most have plain eaves. The old hotel is an
eight-bay building, erected in several sections. Each section
has a large dormer window and the gable ends are shingled.

The west gable having a "Palladian" window. Trinity Church is
a frame building with an A~-roof and gothic arched windows. '

Many of the buildings still have dependencies such as
stables, wash houses, and meat houses. These are frame, some
board-and~-batten, and some weatherboarded. They have louvered
cupolas, are painted with contrasting trim or otherwise have
detailing of interest.

roof; the platform is covered by a canopy supported by curving
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INST UCTIONS

SEE

M1

PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropﬂfte) . ) .
(] Pre-Columbian {3 16th Century. {3 18th Century 03 20th Century
‘7] 15th Century © [ 17th Century : &} 19th Century -

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate) :
Abor iginal {3 Education ] Politicdl "~ {8 Urban Planning

{3 Prehistoric - [J Enginaering " [ Religion/Phi. (3 Other (specity)
{71 Historic : 1 tndustry |°I°Pil\‘y

O Agricuiture {1 Invention [ Science

O Architecture {7 Lendscope 3 Seulpture

O An Architecture . [J Seocial/Human.

{71 Commerce ] Litercture itarian

[J Communications 3 Military [ Theater

{J Conservation O Music Transportation

3

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Germantown Station developed as a town after the
railroad by-passed Germantown, less than a mile to the
south., The town has many good examples of houses and
structures associated with railroad-related activities.
The houses are all of a similar architectural character,
as would be expected in a town that developed rapidly in
response to the needs of a new transportation network.
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CEGGRAPRICAL DATA

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES

LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE CCORDINATES

DEFINING A RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PROPERTY || = DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
R OF LESS THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER - LLATITUDE ‘LONGITUDE + TTLATITUDE T T e LONGITUDE

Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds Degrees Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds
NW L] * - ) * " . Q * - [ v "
NE (-3 » - -] . »

Q L2 A L FEET

SE ’ i il £l - - 13
SW Q L » o » »

APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY!:

‘Acreage Justification:
{

'
i

FORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christopher Owens, Park Historian

ORGANIZATION

MNCPPC

DATE

11 Dec 74

STREET AND NUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

STATE

Maryland

CITY OR TOWN:

Silver Spring

JState Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Only)

Significance of this property is:
National [ State [ Local [

Signatﬂre
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14 wooden columns.- On the east elevation.there is an open string double run

10,

"death in 1930, his 3 sisters lived in the house until the last died in 1946,

M: 19-13
ACHS SUMMARY FORM

Name Andrew Baker House
Planning Area/Site Number 19/13 ‘3. MNCPPC Atlas Reference %a{67
Address 97310 Germantown Road, Germantown :

Classification Summary

Category. building
Ownership __private
Public Acquisition
Status _unoccupied
Accessible no

Present use other, unused
Previous Survey Recording _M-NCPPC Federal Statex; County X Local____

(Title and date: Inventory of Historical Sltes - 1976 )
Date 1840's remodelling 1906 | 7. Original Owner Joseph Leaman

Apparent Condition

a. fair : ’ l e, - moved 1849

b. altered

Descriptio This seven bay by elght bay, 2% story house-faces south., Built
In 3 sections* an east, center, & west wing, the house has white stuccoed ‘
exterior walls & green shlngled gable ends, A flat roofed porch wraps around
the south, east, & north elevation of the east w1ng, the roof 1is supported by

wooden firescape which opens. onto the roof. First level doors & windows are
boarded up, but second level windows are one double hung. There are 3 gable
roofs covered by corrugated metal.

Slgnlflcance: The Andrew Baker House is closely assoclated with the commercial
growth residential prosperity which began in 1873 in Germantown with the
completion of the Metropolltan Branch of the B&0 Railroad. Standing on part
of the first land patent in the region (1732-Chestnut Ridge), the house was
built in the 1840's by Joseph Leaman, who moved it in 1849 closer to the
newly=-built Darnestown road. He sold his 84-acre farm in 1883 to Daniel
Baker, whose brother, Professor Andrew H, Baker, formerly president of New
w1ndsor College in Carroll County & his family lived in the house until his
death in 1891. The Professor's oider son, Daniel William; then lived in the
house until 1908, Daniel was one of the leading criminal lawyers in Washing- -
ton, serving as U.S. District: Attorney & on the faculty of Georgetown Univer-
sity Law School. The younger son, Andrew, enlarged & remodeled the house on a
grand scale, & landscaped the grounds, making it one of Germantown's most
elegant houses. Andrew engaged in a number of entrepreneur1al activities,
establishing the A.H. Baker Ins, Co. of Wash. (which is still in ex1stence).-l
He was the first in the area to filter ciderj he opened a general store in the
Germantown station area & helped establish the Germantown Bank., After his

The house was operated as a rest home from 1949 to 1961 by Lewanna Dickinson.

”“‘It was then operated by Herbert Marsehark as the Marylander Home of Rest, Inc.

ll.
12,

ug@;;‘g;gg; ng in 1 1976 for not meeting Maryland's fire safety standards.

Date researched & researchers 12/78- Geraldlne ‘Berkman -- Candy Reed - 41
Arch. Descrlptlon
Compiler: Gall Rothrock 13, Date Complled.m“2/29,, 1%, Designation
e 15 Acreage- 6.84 acres ~Anproval '




M: 19/13
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST MAGI#

Germantown Historic
INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY District

"EINAME

HISTORIC Andrew Baker House

AND/OR COMMON

Marylander
BJLOCATION
STREET&NUMBER 97310 Germantown Road
CITY, TOWN ' . CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Germantown . VICINITY OF : 8
STATE ' : ‘ COUNTY _
o Maryland Montgomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
. CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS : PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC —_OCCUPIED - _AGRICULTURE  _MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) - Lprivate X_UNoccupIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK ,
__STRUCTURE —BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _—ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
g —OBJECT —IN PROCESS ZE-YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
Xno __MILITARY XotHer: unus ed
[ OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME : ' ' '
Marylander Home of Rest, Inc. Telephone #: 929-1196

STREET& NUMBER o /o Herbert Marschark
4428 Haverford Drive

CITY, TOWN STATE, Z1lp code
Rockville —__ VICINITY OF Maryland 20850
EALOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 293k
COURTHOUSE, Folio #: 100

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Montgomery County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER )

CITY. TOWN . STATE
‘ Rockville . . Maryland
K REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS -
TITLE ;
M=NCPPC Inventory of Historical Sites
DATE ] : .
1976 —rFeDERAL X STATE X _COUNTY __tOCAL
.. DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's Office
CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville Maryland 20855




DESCRIPTION Mi713

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED __ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS X _ALTERED X movep pate_ 1849
X_ram —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This seven bay by eight bay, two and a half story house faces south,
Built on fieldstone foundations in three sections, the house has
white stuccoed exterior walls and green shingled gable ends. There is an

east wing on a north-south axisj parallel to it, but not as long is a
center sectiony perpendicular to the center sec%ion is the west wing

which is on an east-west axis. A flat roofed porch wraps around the south,
east, and north elevations of the east wing. This roof is supported by
fourteen wooden: columns. The porch projects beyond the north end of the
house and is supported by two square wooden posts. On the east elevation
this porch roof is enclosed by a balustraded railing. A double run open
string wooden fire escape stairway ascends, south to north, along the east
exterior wall and opens on to the porch at the second level., On the south
elevation, east wing, there are two glass and wooden paneled doors. The
southeast door is flanked by sidelights and surmounted by a transom light.
On the east elevation, first and second level, the doors are covered over
by wooden panels. This is true of most of the remaining doors which are
covered by plywood sheets,

First level windows are also covered by plywood sheets. Those
visible at the second level are one over one double hung windows. On
the south elevation, east gable, there is a Palladian window composition
of a large one over one double hung window flanked by two narrow one o =
one windows and the whole surmounted by a semi-circular window. There.
are two gabled one over one double hung dormer windows on the east
elevation and one gabled one over one double hung dormer on the south
elevation (west wing). Finally, there is a shed roofed six over six
double hung dormer window on the north elevation (west wing).

The house has three gabled roofs covered by corrugated metal. The
cornice line is boxed and returned. There are north and south interior
chimneys, east wing, and one interior chimney west wing.

There are 20 rooms in this sprawling house. The basement has split
log beams, Stone and concrete walls underlie the entire structure
with the exception of the 1950s addition. The windows are boarded; there .
has been some vandalism since the abandonment of the house,

A driveway, lined with arbor vitae, curves from the Darnestown-
Germantown Road to the east side of the porch. A large European beech
at the front of the house, an evergreen specimen tree on the east side of
the lot, and numerous other trees and shrubs are evidence of the previous
beauty of the landscaping. Remains of a large swimming pool (ec. 25'x100')
exist northwest of the housej a one-room-and-bath structure used by the
Marylander to house staff, 1s on the northeast part of the lot. The
concrete foundations of Andrew Baker's cider mill are on the northwest
portion of the lot, near the boundary. Vestiges of outbuildings (stable,
barn) are said to exist along the fence on the north side of the lot, but
these are not apparent.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



) SIGNIFICANCE M 11173

~ PERIOD . AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW ‘
- —PREHISTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC - __COMMUNITY PLANNING _XLANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE }LRELIGION

—1400-1499 _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC ___CONSERVATION ’ XLAW ’ __SCIENCE

—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
___1”600-1699 V :XARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY X_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 _—ART __ENGINEERING —MUSIC __THEATER

11 800-1899 .XCOMM ERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _ PHILOSOPHY X.TRANSPORTAT!ON
XJSOO- —COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION

sPECIFiC DATEs Barly portion: 1840's guiLDER/ARGHITECT
Remodelings: 1906 unknown

- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Andrew Baker House is closely associated with the period of
commercial growth and prosperity which began in 1873 with the completion
of the B & O Railroad. Standing on a remnant of the 400-acre Chestnut
Ridge-~the first land patent in this regione-and originally a typical
farmhouse, it was remodeled and enlarged in the first years of the
twentieth century as the home of the entrepreneur, Andrew Baker. Its
changes parallel those of. the community, from an almost strictly agricul-
tural center to a more busy and thriving center enlivened by the benefits
of the railroad.

George Buchanan, a surgeon, and one of the members of the commission
appointed to lay out the first lots of Baltimore Town, acquired Chestnut

~Ridge in 1732 1 selling it to Edward Sprigg in 1736.2 Seven years later,
sprigg sold i% in two parts~~The Gift, of 182 acres, and the Delight, of
218 acres--to Samuel and_John Riley, respectively, "with all,..houses
tenemﬁnts...whatsoever."3 The Gift was purchased by William Mullican in
176537 in 1779 William's son John=--who occupied it--deeded the land to
his sons Basil and Willey to be equally divided between them,? In 1812,
Basil Mullican sold his part to Joseph Eller.0 Josegh Leaman occupied
the Eller land from at least as early as the 1840's3/ when in 1849 the
Darnestown Road was built, bordering the property on the south, Leaman
moved his house to be near it.8 In 1859 Robert Thrift purchased the
propertg--for $1,0009-=8nd sold it one year later to George Bighop for
$3,000.10 In 1853, Joseph Leaman purchased the land for $150.

The Baltimore and Ohio Railrocad was completed in 1873 through German=
town. Ten years later, Daniel Baker, of a wealthy Buckeystown family,
bought the Leaman fafm, now 84 acres, with other parcels of_ land adjoining
the railroad tracks.i2 1In 1888 he gave it to his two sons.l3 Soon after-
ward, Baker's brother, Professor Andrew H._ Baker of New Windsor, moved
into the old Leaman house with his family.l* In 1895, four years after
Professor Baker's death, his older son, Daniel William ("Will") acquired
the house and land,15> His younger son, Andrew, went to the Klondike gold

regions, where he operated a general store, returning around 1906.16

Andrew enlarged and remodeled the house on a grand scale, and land-
scaped the grounds. The dwelling achleved a degree of elegance noted
throughout the Germantown area. In 1908 Will Baker conveyed

e (Continued on Page 2)
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Germantown Historic

8, District

the property west of the railroad tracks to Andrew and his siiters,
with Andrew's agreement to pay off the remaining $7,500 debt. 7
Will married (1912) and continued to pursue a distingulshed legal
career in Washingtonj; he moved to a house near the site of the
present Seneca Valley High School.

Andrew engaged in a variety of entrepreneurial activities.
In 1906 he established the A.H. Baker Insurance Co.,, of Washington,
D.Cey which is still in existence. Observing the popularity of
orange julce sold at roadside stands in Florida, he opened the Cider
Barrel on Route 355. He was the first in the area to filter cider;
opened a general store in the Germantown station area, south of the
stationy established the Germantown Bank. He was noted for his
enthusiasm for new ideas, and his energy in implementing them.

Andrew died in 1930. His three remaining sisters lived in the
house until their deaths (Louise, 1934%; Anna, 1940; Sophia, 1946).18

In 1847 the Eroperty was purchased by the Liberty Milling
Company.l? In 1949, Lewanna Dickinson, a native of Arkansas, and

an employee of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, bought the house to use
as a rest home for her mother.,20 She operated the home until 1961.2l
In that year she sold it, to return to Arkansas, to MarSalle Inc,22
It was operated by Herbert Marschark until its closing in l9§6, the
owners being unable to bring the building into compliance with
Maryland fire safety standards for nursing homes.

THE BAKER FAMILY

Andrew, Sr. (d. 1891) was president, 1852-1877, of New Windsor
College in Carroll County, Maryland.23 He was a professor of
mathematics at Mount St. Mary's College. His son Daniel William,
described as one of the leading ecriminal lawyers of Washington,
was U.S. District Attorney from 1905 to 1910. Through his prosecu-
tion of a betting ring, he is said to have cgused the termination
of horse~racing in the District of Columbia. % He was a member of
the faculty of Georgetown University Law School. Unlike his brother
and sisters, he married, He died in 1919 in the influenza epidemic.
Anna, Louise, and Sophia engaged in cultural and charitable
activities in the community, particularly those of the Catholic
Church., Katherine (d. 19153 held a position in the Department of
Agriculture. Louise wrote children's booksj; Sophia conducted a
Sunday School for black children.

FOOTNOQTES -~ Page 3
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FOOTNOTES Germantown Historic District

Patent, PoL. #8, #512. Maryland Hall of Records.
Certificate, A.M. #1, £32 (1732). Maryland Hall of Records.

Prince Georges County Land Recs Liber T, folic 417. Upper Marlboro.

" " " " " BB, " T2a. weoon
Frederick " " " J " 1305. Frederick.
Montgomery L . " A4 " 391 . Rockville.

. . : " P " 595, "

" " " o STS 4 "524 "

"Germantown--01d and New...Anna M. Baker." Clipping, undated,
Vertical File, CGermantown Folder, MCHS.

Montgomery County Land Recs. Liber JGH,7, folio 501.

i i LH 1) 1 1) 8 H 304 .
(&) 1 i L] 1] H 9 " 163 .
t 1] L4 i LH EBP 28 ] 549 R
LH] i 11 " 19 JA 9 1H 435 R
1] ) k11 L1 H L 198 385 .

Obituvary of Andrew Baker, Sr. in Mohtgomery County Sentinel,
November 20, 1891.

Bertha Allnutt, Interview. October, 1978.

“Montgomery County land Recs. Liber JA 49, folio 276.
According to John Pumphrey, the A.H. Baker Insurance Co.
was begun after Andrew Baker returned from the Klondike.
The company was founded in 1906.

Montgomery County Land Recs. Liber L 198, folio 385.
1 1 1] 1] 3 222 i1} 148 .

3t. Rose of Lima Cemetery at Cloppers.

Montgomery County lLand Recs. Liber 1120, folio 15. f

1] i 1 1 &1 1323 £ 169 R
i 7 " " 1 5804 u Sit
1t i1 it 1" it 2934 lOO .

Scharf, J. Thomas. History of Western Maryland, P. 910.

"Daniel W. Baker Pneumonis Victim."” Washington Evening Star,
January 2, 1919.
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nMA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Montgomery County Land Records, Libers A/391, P/595, T/335, EBP 28/%

JGH 7/501, JGH 8/30%, JGH 9/163, JA 9/435. JA 497376 ard i
198/385, 1120/15, 29347100, >’ 9/435, 97276, ST8 L/52k,

- Prince Georges County Land Records, Libers BB/72a, T/4l17, Pat., P.L. 8,
. 5123
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY (Continued on Page 4)

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 6. 84 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The Andrew Baker House is bounded on the southeast by Route 118, on
the southwest by Liberty Heights Lane, on the northwest by the property
of M.,C., and C.G. Horsley and the property of L.L. and L.A. Bell, and on
the northeast by the property of F.K. and M.P. Huie.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

" STATE ’ COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE .
Geraldine Berkman

ORGANIZATION v - DATE '
Sugarloaf Regional Trails . December 16, 1978
STREET & NUMBER ] : TELEPHONE
_ Box 87 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN _ . STATE
Dickerson ' Mapvland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sijtes Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.’

SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAILS

i Box 87, Stronghold P
State Circle Dickerson, Md. 20753

Annapoli (301) 926-4510

RETURN TO: Historica

PS- 1108
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S Germgmtown H.D.
(Bibliographical References) Magit

9. (continued)

Certificate, A.Me 1, %2. Maryland Hall of Records.
Frederick County Land Records, Liber J/1305

Andrew Baker House TR

Montgomery County Wills, Liber 1, p. 22 John Mullican
Liber 1, p. 23, William Mullican

J. Thomas S3charf, History of Western Maryland. 1882.

History of Maryland. 1879.

"Baker Services to be on Saturday." Washington Evening Star, Jan. 2,
1919.
"Bank President Dies." Montgomery County Sentinel, Jan. 24, 1930.

"Daniel W. Baker Pneumonia Victim." Washington Evening Star, Jan. 2,
1919-
Death Roll. Montgomery County Sentinel, Jan. 3, 1919.

"Germantown~--01d and New.  Written by a Member of the Woman's
Club of Germantown." Miss Anna M. Baker. Undated Clipping,
Vertical File, Germantown Folder, MCHS.

"Marylander Closes Its Doors.” Alex Hightowsr. County Courier,
August 4, 1976.

"Nursing Home Closure Hits Medicaid Patients." Roberta Wyper.
Montgomery County Sentinel, July 15, 1976.

Local and Personal. Montgomery County Sentinel, Nove. 20, 1891,

History of Germantown by High School Students. Undated. Vertical
File, Germantown Folder, MCHS.

Marie Boland §72-3459

Agnes Allnutt 972-1726

Carlton Browning

E. Wilson Jordan 972-1816

Herbert Marschark 929-1196

Madeline Nicholls 869-1690

Jean Phillips 972~-1266

John Pumphrey 393-2460

Madeline Waters 972~1132

Lewils Wood, Suburban Trust Bank, CGermantown Branch
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Montgomery County Government

August 2, 1984

Dear Germantown Property Owner:

Montgomery County has many fine sites of historic or
architectural significance, and preservation of these structures is
an on-going concern of the County government. In January 1980, a
Historic Preservation Commission was created under the Montgomery
County Historic Preservation Ordinance. A copy of this ordinance,
which describes the Commission and its responsibilities, is attached
for your information and review.

As you can see, one of the Commission's legal duties is to
evaluate sites and historic districts (most of which have been
previously identified by the Maryland-Capital Park and Planning
Commission in its 1976 Inventory) for their historical and
architectural significance and provide recommendations to the
Montgomery County Planning Board as to whether or not the site would
meet the criteria (Section 24A-3 of the Ordinance) for placement on
the Montgomery County Master Plan for Historic Preservation.

The Commission will begin its evaluation of the Germantown
Historic District on August 16, 1984, at 8:30 p.m. in the Second
Floor Conference Room of the Executive Office Building, 101 Monroe
Street, Rockville, Maryland. A public information meeting will be
held for all residents and/or property owners in the proposed
historic district on August 6, at 7:30 p.m., in the Trinity
Methodist Church, at 19225 Germantown Road. Preservation Commission
staff will be present to provide information on the County's
preservation program, to answer questions regarding the procedures
for creating a historic district, and to explain the benefits and
restrictions which accompany historic district designation.

The purpose of historic districts as envisioned by the Ordinance
is not to turn areas into museums or to 1limit new construction to
any particular style or period. Rather, the designation of an
historic district is intended to protect those unique qualities
which establish certain areas as significant historical resources in
Montgomery County. The Commission has published a document
entitled, "Guidelines for Historic Districts” to aid in the
preparation and evaluation of these districts. Copies of this can
be obtained from the Commission Office at 100 Maryland Avenue, Room
200, Rockville, Maryland, 279-1325. .

Historic Preservation Commission

100 Maryland Avenue, Rockville, Maryland 20850, (301) 279-1490




P

M543

Placement on the Master plan offers certain economic advantages
and other protections for the historic resource. County law 1-84
allows a property tax credit of 10% of the amount spent on
restoration and preservation of these properties. To insure that
exterior alterations to the properties are compatible with the
historic nature of the building, an Historic Area Work Permit is
required before constructing, moving, demolishing or altering a
building Tlisted on the Master Plan. The permit is not required for
any normal maintenance, interior work, or customary farming
operations, but it is required for work which will qualify for the
property tax credit. The attached 1ist delineates what work falls
in which category.

If I can be of any assistance to you before the August 16
meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
s L0

Bobbi Hahn
Executive Secretary

Historic Preservation Commission

BH/pam/280L
Attachments




Germantown Historic Distriet  4M17/13 MI?‘/B
Explanation of Map

Those nlats on which historic buildings or sites are
lncated are outlined with a thick line. Where the line is
dotted, the area is important because of its proximity to the
historic district and (where they exist) the relationship of
its structures to the events which shaped the district, rather
than as the lacation of historic structures.

1. From 19L30 Germantown Road (north side) to Liberty
Heights Road. liew Construction in this area (which was the
site of several important buildings, now demolished) should
be reviewed to determine its compatibility, in terms of design,
siting and materials, with existing structures. Attention should
alsg be directed to the preservation of natural features such
as trees.

2. Liberty Heights Road to Liberty Heights Lane. The small
houses fronting on Liberty Heights Road may have been built for
the use of the mill workers in the 1950's. The brick houses on
Germantown Road (1960's) are included because of their proximity
to the historic district and the potential impact on it of new
construction cr alterations to existinz structures in this area.

J. South side of Germantown Road, near Middlebrook Road.
19453-19LL]1 are small asbestos sided bungalows which were built
for the farmworkers when farming was the predominant industry
in the area.The buildings are representative of an earlier era
in the development of Germantown. Because of their pruximity to
the historic district, new construction should be reviewed for
compatibility, if there is to be new construction on the site.

L. Section of Mateny Road, near 19120 and 19110 fiateny.
The dotted line was extended alongzg the road at this point to
create a small "buffer zone' for the historic district and
because narrow, winding Mateny Road is itself important, being
representative of the old County rosads which have, in many cases,
been widened and straightened to accomodate increased traffic.




eitel
fce
4Q
T
3
(¥
l"%a?gz g
- ‘(?.
Schoe| 2
<
Y
oL
s
L)

b T N7 g
Vil /208 193904
PZZ1 Blual fue '%[’ . Pt | / F’.'),ZZ."BI'MT

MIOD LEBRAOK. 75
M:17-13 NG ;\WN

\'-"c
\\,5\5
. \ =
o : ,,”:Q‘\ \ ot
-:_.:"-‘—1:'—': \\\\\ \\\
d‘\‘& \\\\
il -~
e e
-
s o
A (194 ¢
LG4y
b 199
A
% LN 2
(9) B % :
‘PL' g‘_’n?wlcmr Ml 4 .
vy ot Sl
i ( {4301 f’llngfOML
e A, a3
G:EA”MM m mm&;} s -
BAVK, - .

Hznzﬂzu&.. 7712 .
- o -y /; 4215
1232.3 b‘ﬂ.é . l 9.;5&01
;‘;B‘? m | & 730 4 o t“'{
,9?:; % h"'ﬂ'faiu{’/ *‘a".‘ o* L\LI
1931 far 7o) '__, 2 >

g~ P27¢ Bluat °
. 1920

1931 }

2.3
(e &
IS T S77 ¥\ - '\
0 1921G[l2\e 575 \ePd
S ﬂ!&‘
| qzosgeass® :.u\ 95451
\
141
L] . | }
P@T 0,"" .
P e N Y A T q?ffg—r -?--.V-_-.-p.-m:,:;j-l. ey
§ n = 1860 - 1930 ?
§ =  AFTER 1930
s 3 —
s (X% - BEING DEVELOPED |
% PO (or vacant 6 de\hlopnent §
- . e —tiNg piSned) 2 L













R 118 - # 7

Nexr 7o Post OfRce
(&hst sde oF pa:D
N

L8 7/%







CELmp) Town HD. A!/‘/'//.Z

-Pf /8- # /93/5
yu,

L.8. g/56

She wb .-:b, el Morbher Seton P-r-‘.rh Heor e







Cermastonn H.o. # /78

K18 -#H r920
W,

LS. 7/st

Bewman o us e

L7
¥




.




CecampaTiwn Ho. # 753

AT 1%~ 77&«.;‘, PIE 72 00T Criarced
7 #9208

L.8. /&







G ERmAVToun WD), M. 1q-13-5
#/9/13

Rr 16 - Hy5¢01
M

Permphray /naveny Hovsefsvert

L &







]
Cé 'CII)H;V ? 1@
. . /.3

#r /-
i’ # /735

. S. (//.:ru

D qul{ Ho e

Heg







NAME #1413 o\e.umnlu{’owk) WM stokie. Dist:

LOCATION mateby L0, oPPos\Te 2. SR, geemAntswL M.
FACADE N

PHOTO TAKEN 2/t [>d w4 ewelsn—







" NAME ¥4 -1 o\aamnu(ou)n me«romc, BT, ~ TeuT j l
LOCATION g4¢, \\ 3 ) qq,ampmﬁawu, Mo, M. ek

FACADE =)
PHOTO TAKEN 124 /uprd wa. puyse







NAME #(a-1>  Qeemantbwn M ST DIST, -HSS DeXT 1o
LOCATION ete. 13, Qeemantowp, ma. PO=T oFFIee
FACADE 5.

PHOTO TAKEN 121 (2] wd. Ruwysie




